Megan Egbert

From: Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Megan Egbert

Subject: Re: 24 SUB 2 - Black Ash Estates

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Megan
I have reviewed the Black Ash Estates re-subdivision and have no comments to contribute at this time.
Doug

Doug Colter
Licensed Building Official
Southeastern CT Council of Governments
Regional Building Official Service
Serving the Towns of Bozrah, Franklin, Preston, and Montville
5 Connecticut Avenue
Norwich, CT 06360

email: dcolter@seccog.org
Cell: 860-941-3938

Direct Dial: 475-275-7660
Office Main Line: 860-889-2324

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 10:18 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>; Michael Kirby
(chfsanit@uncashd.org) <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; Tom Cummings (tcummings@claengineers.com)
<tcummings@claengineers.com>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Douglas Colter <dcolter@seccog.org>;
Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montyville-ct.org>

Subject: 24 SUB 2 - Black Ash Estates

Good Morning,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plans for the proposed 13-Lot Resubdivision
at 970 Old Colchester Road (Black Ash Estates):

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-sub-2-black-ash-estates/

Please review the documents and forward any comments to my attention by Monday, April 15, 2024,

Thank you,

Megan Egbert
Administrative Assistant
Land Use and Development
Town of Montville



